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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IE KN‘(}'J'.I’I'\J‘.I PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Hotel Pines is a six storey U-shaped structure with a two-storey pile
infilling the open"U". On the front (east) elevation is a three-bay portico
with a full entablature supported by four sets of coupled Icnic colums.

The legs of the"U"have storefronts on the strest

is divided from the first and third by stone belt courses. A balcony is
centered on each leg at the third floor belt course. Each leg is divided

into three bays by pilasters which rise from the

flat cornice. The cornice divides the fifth floor from the sixth. A pilas-

ter rises from the cornice to a more narrow cornice above the sixth £loor.

Bbove this cornice-line are iron covered attic air-vents. The building is topped
by a fentiled and bracketed box cornice. The corners of the legs appear as

. Capitals are cormposed of

stone tablets hung with garlands and are connected by & fluted band.

pilasters; they are capitaled at the attic’ Yine

Interior

Ceilings on the first floor entrance are coffered and supported by a full entab-
lature mounted on pink marbleized columns. The entablature contains dentils
and ogee mold. Column capitals are decorated with an egg and daxrt mold. The

lobby is a barrel vault supported by grey marble
ceiling is a curved lead stained-glass sky-light.

level. The secocnd storey

third floor belt-course to a

columns and pilasters. The
The glass is multi-colored.

A second storey balcony enclrcles the lobby. Vault lines are decorated with
round plastev Totifs. ~Their cénters Contain eledtric lamps. Thé balcony
opens to the center space through wide arches divided into three parts. Over
the main entrance to the lobby is a bowed balcony supported by a large decora-

tive bracket. Walls are finished in grey marble
tile, - -

and flococrs ara mosaic ceramic
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“AISTORIC —ARCHECGLUGY-PREHISTORIC  _COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —REUGION
12001499 ~AACHEDLOGY-HISTDORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE
15820-1599 ~AGRICULTURE HECONOMICS _HTERATUFE —=SCULPTURE
1600-169% EARCHITECTURE —EDLUCATION __MILITARY —SOCIAL HUMANITARLAN
1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MUSIC —THEATER
1800-1899 }COMMERCE — EXAPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —FHILDSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
1300- ~— COMMUMCATIONS —INDUSTRY _POUMCS/GOVERNMEMT _MATHER [SPELIFY)
—~INVENTION
PECIFIC DATES  1910-1913 BUILDER/ARCHITECT ©20rge R. Mann, St. Louis

Contractors/Monlt, & Ritchie. Pine Bluff

TATEMEMNT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Hotel Pines is a large and architecturally significant building that is
erbellished with classical detailing. It was built in 1912 in an effort to
brirg more business to the section of Main Street in Pine Bluff, Arkansas,
that lay south of the- city's railroad tracka. It was sugcessful to that end.
The Hotel Pines was also the largest and flneat hotel An Plne Bluff

Cn July 21, 1910, a group of prominent Pine Bluff citizens crganized a company
to build a large, first-class hotel at the corner of West Fifth and Main Streets
in downtown Pine Bluff. The group adopted the name of the Pine Blufi Hotel
“ompany and authorized an issue of $250,000 in capital stock.

- The need for a major hotel which would be located on Main Street south of the

‘ Cotton Belt and Missouri-Pacific railroad tracks had been recognized for some
time. The railroad tracks cut across Main Street near its intersections with
Third and Fourth Streets. The area north of the tracks was a thriving commer-
cial area, put the land south of the tracks had not been devaloped to its full
business potential. The owner's of the Main Street property which was located
south of the railroad tracks believed that the pressnce of a2 modern hotel
would lure businesz south of the tracks. They reasoned that an influx of new
business would ingcredse the valwe of thair property.

Architect Georgye R. Mann was hired to design the new hotel. Mann was 2 St.
Louis architect who designed some of Arkansas' most signid-

icant buildings. Among these structures are the Arkansas State Capitol Build-
ing (1911) and the Hotel Marion (1905). Both are located in Little Rock, and
both are currently listed on the Rational Register of Historiec Places. The
Monk and Ritchie firm of Pine Bluff was contracted to build the hotel. Stone
work was subcontracted to the E. L. Rogers Company of Little Rock.

Paul M. Heerwvagen of Fayetteville, Arkansas, was hired to decorate the interior
of the hotel. Heerwagen had previously worked on such hotels as the Gay-Teague
in Montgomery, Alabama; the Piedmont in Atlanta, Georgia; the Bentley in

Alexandria, louisiana; the Galvez in Galveston, Teras; and the Marion in Little

Rock. Heerwagan redecorated the lobby and the mezzanine of the Hotel
es in 1928,

Three hundred fifty thousand dollars was spent for the construction of the Hotel
Pines. Many of Pine Bluff's leading citizens were stockholders in the venture.
The largest stockholder was the Cotton Belt Bank, which bought three-hundred
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shares of stock. For a nurber of years the offices of the bank were located
on the first floor of the Hotel Pines.

The construction of the Hotel Pines was not without incident, ¢uicksand was
discovered on the construction site, and thes problems it caused in laying the
foundation of the building created a lengthy delay. On July 22, 1912, one of
the workmen was killed when he fell six stories from the roof.

The Pine Bluff Hotel Company did not attempt to operate the Hotel Pines, rather
it leased the building 4o the firm of Storm and Watson. Menbhers of the firm
had previous experiance with Hotel Adolphus in Dallas.

The hotel was officially opened on November 6, 1913. In the bangquat hall, which
was decorated with pine clusters, Arkansas Governor George W. Hays delivered the
principle address. During its years of service, the Hotel Pines was the major
hotel in Pine Bluff and was one of the finest hotels in Arkansas.

The Fotel Pines operated continucusly until 1970, at which time it closed.
According to Walter N. Trulock, Jr., the son of a former manager of the hotel,
the Pines never paid a dividend on its stock. The controlling stock in the hotel
was sold in 1971 to a group of Pine Bluff investors. The building is currently
vacant, but plans for its reuss have been drawn.

The Hotel Pines is a classically detailed, six-storey, brick structure. The
hotel is U-shaped. A two-storey pile infills the open, central part of the
building. This central sectien of the hotel is the middle part of the building's
U-ghape. A three-bay portico with Tull entablature is located on the front
(east) elevation of the hotel. This entablature is supported by four sets of
coupled Iconic columns. The second storey is divided from the first and third
stories by stone belt courses. The upper four floors (or shaft) of each wing
of the building's U-shape are identically detailed. A balcony is centered in
the facade of each wing on line with the third storey bel:t course. The facades
of both wings are divided by pilasters intoc three bays. These pilasters xise
from the third storey belt course to a flat cornice which divides the fifth
from the sixth flooxs. A nore narrow cornice is positioned above the sixth
floor. A third cornice, which is a dentiled and bracketed box cornice, is
located below the flat roof-line of the hotel. The first floor of the building
contains plate-glass storefronts.

The ceilings of the hotel's first floor entrance are coffered and are supported
by a full entablature that is mounted on pink marbleized colurns. The lobby
is a barrel vault which is supported by grey marble columns and pilasters. The

ceiling is a sky-light *that is composed of curved lead stained-glass.
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The stained glass is multi=colored.

A second storey balcony encircles the lobby. It opens to the lobby thzough wide
arches which are Qivided into thres parts. Vault lines in the ceiling are dec-
orated with round plastex motifs that contain electric lamps. The walls of the

lokby are finished in grey marble,and the floors of the lobby are mosaic ceramic
tile.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Lot Four, Block Sixty-three (63) of Woodruff's Addition, West and South,
to the City of Pine BIuff, Jefferson County, Arkansas )
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